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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 4:11 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The 1st Denver Show Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! *  *

 

 
 

The Denver 2016 Mineral Auctions 

   

The 1st Denver 2016 Mineral Auction is open for bidding! In this exciting new 
auction is a mix of beautiful new specimens from the show with a selection of 
beautiful showroom minerals, all listed at deeply discounted suggested reserves! 
Use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers will win on closing night! 

Some Highlights from the New Auction! 
  

Rhodochrosite on Fluorite from Silverton, Colorado 
Rare Scheelite on Pyrite covered Arsenopyrite crystals from Peru 

Gem Boulder Opal from Queensland, Australia 
Native Gold on Quartz from the famous Oriental Mine in California 

Native Silver sheets in matrix from the Imiter Mine in Morocco 
Super sharp crystals of blue Azurite on white matrix from Milpillas 
Rare Barite on purple Fluorite from Wagin Wheel Gap in Colorado 

Large flattened cluster of Vanadinite crystals from Mibladen 
Kingston Range Amethyst crystals in cluster 

Gorgeous pink-tipped Tourmaline from the Konar Province, Afghanistan 
Pyromorphite from Broken Hill, Australia and Bunker Hill, Idaho 

Super gemmy Smoky Quartz on Calcite from Giuv Valley, Switzerland 
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Native Copper on Cuprite crystals from Iran 
Sphalerite, Siderite, Pyrite, Calcite combination from Kosovo 

Smithsonite (tri-colored) from Choix 
Super rare Galena stalactite with Calcite from the Ross Lillie Collection 
Gorgeou gem Barite on yellow Calcite from Elk Creek, South Dakota 

Beryl var. Emerald crystal on Schist matrix from Russia 
Blue Linarite sprays and Anglesite on Galena from the Blanchard Mine 

Very rare Purple Fluorapatites on Albite from North Carolina  
  

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  

 

The First Denver 2016 Mineral Auction 

  
*   

Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals  

* 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The New Denver 2016 Showroom Update will be Online next Week! 

  

Please watch for the NEW update notice! 

 

Link to the First Denver 2016 Showroom 
  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

  
 

 

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691 
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Try it free today 

  

 

  

 


